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Memo

To: Emergency Service and Hospital Personnel of Wayne and Pike Counties in
Pennsylvania.

From: Life Net of New York Air Medical Service
Date: 11/16/2009

Re: Harris Base Achieves Pennsylvania License

Air Methods Corporation d.b.a.: Life Net of New York is pleased to announce that the Life Net
7-5 helicopter based in Harris, New York has received licensure by the Commonwealth of
Pennsylvania for air medical operations. The Life Net 7-5 aircraft is located at Catskill
Regional Medical Center and is staffed by an EMS pilot, flight nurse and flight paramedic
team. This team is stationed at the base and ready for immediate response 24 hours a day,
365 days a year. Operations are further supported by on-site aviation maintenance
personnel.

The Harris location is approximately a 7 minute flight time from the Pennsylvania state
border. This location allows for rapid response to scene and interfacility transport requests in
Wayne, Pike, and surrounding counties. Life Net of New York aircraft complete interfacility
transfers based on established referral patterns and scene flight transports to the closest
most appropriate facility that meets the patient's medical needs.

If you should have any questions, concerns and/or would like to arrange for a meeting to
discuss our services and how we might be able to better support responses to your area,
please do not hesitate to contact either of the following individuals: Jonathan Gryniuk,
Business Manager, e-mail:Jgryniuk@airmethods.com, phone: 518-441-5169 or Steven
Anderson, Business Development Coordinator, e-mail:Sanderson@airmethods.com, phone:
518-262-39009.

Sincerely,

=

Jonathan Gryniuk
Business Manager — Life Net of New York / Guthrie Air

Air Methods Corporation
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